Minutes JBCCC Meeting: September 14, 2022

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry Gould, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

16 members present. Larry attended the meeting in person which we all appreciate. Howard was in attendance and gave the Treasurer's Report.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$5254.72

Income 1181.00 Expenses 62.01

Balance \$6,373.71

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Dave Kost

2nd by Joe Curran, Sr

All were in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the August 2022 meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretary's report made by:

Joe Barachie 2nd by Dave Curran

All were in favor, motion carried

Report of membership – As of 9/14/22 there are 146 members

129 members have paid 2022 dues, 17 are unpaid.

Old Business:

Dave Kost brought the flyers for the CCI Car Show on October 22. He gave us more details about the show. The flyer will be sent to Tim for posting on the web site. Larry will also send out a blast to all members.

There was a favorable response regarding the ice cream run. It will be held on September 17th at Blue Mountain Drive located in Danielsville. All those interested should meet at Lowe's Lehighton at 3 PM. Larry will send out a blast on Thursday asking those who are interested to please respond to Ed Solt through his email ASAP as he is heading up this event.

Larry is still waiting to hear from Penn Kidder PTA as to what they would to do for their fund raiser.

Pocohontos had their first car show on September 11. Steve said he did a short interview about the club. He was hoping it would get in the Times News. They hope to do another in the future.

Larry remarked about how well we did at the Mahoning Valley Nursing & Rehabilitation Center Car Show The secretary will send a thank you letter to the Center. Larry extended a special thanks to Harry Lewis and all the volunteers from the club for their help at the show.

Larry reminded everyone about the upcoming car shows including Mrs. Bush's Car Show on September 17th, Moore Twp Car show on September 18th.

The Lansford Car Show is September 24th in Marcos Pizza Parking Lot. Again, volunteers are needed. Joe Boyle will head it up and get the needed supplies at the September Cruise. Steve Berger and Joe Barone could possibly help out.

New Business:

We will continue to have 3 people at the gate for the next cruise, to help sell 50/50 tickets. It has been very successful.

Nominations for officers are coming up in October. The members did not feel the need to wait, as all of the existing officers agreed to continue in their current official positions, so a motion to approve that the existing slate of officers get nominated and voted in was made by Dave Kost and 2nd by Joe Curran, Sr. The exiting slate of officers for the Club were voted in for the next term. All were in favor and motion carried.

Pending approval by the Firehouse, there will be a cruise in October on the second Friday which is the 14th and the time will be changed to 4PM since it gets dark earlier. Tom will let us know at the September Cruise if it was approved.

It was brought up by Frank Mertz and confirmed that we will attend the Halloween and Veterans Day parades. He will opt in on behalf of the club. More info to follow.

A tentative date for the Christmas Party is December 14th (meeting date) pending approval from the firehouse. More details will be discussed at subsequent meetings. Steve brought up the idea of collecting for the animal shelters again this year. It was a huge success last year and he volunteered to head up the event.

It was decided to wait until January to see what donations can be made by the Club once expenses for the Christmas Party are paid.

We received a U-Line catalog in the mail. It will be given to Joe Barone.

An email was received from the Pharoahs Car Club about their show on October 16 with a rain date of October 23. A flyer was distributed to members and a copy will be sent to Tim for posting on the web site.

New Members – We received an application for 2 new memberships

Franklin Mertz from Lehighton, sponsored by Donald Rehrig

Connie Mitchell from Albrightsville sponsored by Steve Berger

Motion was made to accept the new members by:

Steve Berger 2nd by Joe Barachie and George Kunkle All were in favor, motion carried.

Correspondence:

We received a letter from American Heart Association asking for our support. It was given to Howard.

With there being no further business,

A motion was made by Joe Barachie to adjourn. 2nd by Frank Mertz
All were in favor, motion carried.
Meeting closed for business: 7:50 PM